From: Linda Clark

Sent: Tuesday, December 2, 2025 1:35 PM
To: financedirector@townoflaconner.org
Cc: mayor@townoflaconner.org

Subject: 306 Centre Street Project

Please also include this emailin the file for the 306 Centre Street Project. Thank you.



Welcome to your dream condo in the heart of picturesque La Conner! This
beautifully appointed residence offers the perfect blend of style, convenience,
and location. Enjoy effortless living with an elevator for easy access, covered

parking, and a covered balcony ideal for relaxing year-round.

Step inside to discover hard surface countertops, stainless steel appliances, and
tiled bathrooms with elegant tiled shower walls. The walk-in closet in the master
suite provides ample storage, while the in-unit laundry adds everyday
convenience.

Located just moments from downtown, you'll love being close to charming shops,
delicious restaurants, and a well-stocked grocery store. Whether you're looking
for a weekend getaway or a full-time residence, this condo offers the best of La

Conner living.

$499,999 1 1

306 Center St, La Conner, WA 98257 beds baths

3INa.COM...



Listed by: Shelah M. Inman, Brown McMillen Real Estate

Price cut: $10K (10/30)

$555,000 3 2

516 Myrtle Street, La Conner, WA 98257 beds baths



